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Note : 	Answer any five of the following questions. All 

questions carry equal marks. 

1. What is the difference between gender planning 20 
and gender awareness ? How do we implement 
gender-aware policies ? 

2. Define planning and discuss different phases of 20 
planning in India. 

3. Identify different areas where women face 20 
discrimination. How does this influence gender-
responsive planning ? 

4. Discuss the concept of leadership in the context 20 
of gender equity in organisational structure. 

5. What is gender-sensitisation ? How do 20 
institutional mechanism and resource 
management contribute towards gender-sensitive 
policy ? Discuss. 
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6. Define need assessment and discuss the 20 
significance of need assessment in mainstreaming 
gender. 

7. Discuss "planning" at the state level with the help 20 
of suitable case studies. 

8. Write short notes on any four of the following : 

(a) Monitoring 	 4x5=20 

(b) Micro-Planning 

(c) Decision-Making 

(d) Social Empowerment of Women 

(e) Gender-Blind Approach 

MGS-004 	 2 



TtILTT.-004  I 

7R:g. Iv 74 ferwrg avarzri 	) 

Trita trftwr 
Rioalt, 2016 

."*.717.-004 : *-4T-t4 q1k,  ci 1 q 11 t  lIfk- 	1 14 ul 

qiiti :3 FlUe 	 37ferWM:T 37W : 100 

*a-  : i=v-f rah 7:7 *V! rew Ta9.7* Ter Orgiq go# TargY 

*37•wrrerqt/ 

1. sm.( * *St AI ReNch I*34—d77:q1SZW-771 20 

.5t—s311 4 RcNth Afff '07f t74' 7rT.L*-tt ? 

2. ifri4TfdrrITR-ff 	fffzr1--4R 	20 

fafiTR 7-4Terrat 	0f-47 

3. ki4 fafti9 4-A10 '-111^f .41-4R7eh:r1-0TA*r 4pTra 20 

cfroif Ltscif t 	sWsk-- -mrcifingRilt4 
-4-4- *-4 3r4Trkff 	 ? 

4. a cica 	4,4KA4-11 	-11, 	titbit 	td 	20 

*--avEr 	*0 4 01-7R 

5. -4ed* -51fff 20 

*ATM 	#.4riF 314tTff 	*Tm.ri 	? oaf  
W77 

MGS-004 	 3 	 P.T.O. 



6. ttfrrui 	tft9irrE17 1"r"-A7 at -I t-1 	4-I 1 	20 

. st 14 37-474T-*--dr ttTiTur * i-♦ a 	79i wIr-A-R 1 

7. TI:f 171{ ITT "fv-ili-t " 	-5-Ai, drlcr:r 314Trit 	20 

k-Titicif 7r771 

8. 7:itT 1l rE5*WIT ITT tZ fFrig7 : 

(a) 39"-.1171  
(b) T-14- itl A-1 

(c) f9-uftri 
(d) ifTFT kil+-11 Act) •-1Y1 chichkur 

(e) 5t-fit f-rZT0171 

4x5=20 

    

MGS-004 	 4 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

